Wolf Township Supervisors - Regular Meeting - August 13, 2018

The Wolf Township Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting was called to order at 7:00pm by Chairman, William DeWire at the Township Building. Roll call was taken and a quorum was declared. Supervisors attending were Bill DeWire and Gregg Clayton. Randy Sees – Solicitor and Melanie McCoy-Secretary/Treasurer attended the meeting.

<u>Visitors:</u> Carl Schultz, Ethan McKenzie, Nick Siegl, Jeff Herrman, Rick Marsh and Nancy DeWire

Nick Siegl explained that due to unforeseen circumstances the original schedule for the Rte. 220/405 Intersection Project has been revised. Penn Dot cannot predict problems along the way but the proposed schedule now is: Advertising for bids begins September 6, Letting is November 1, and Contractor may proceed December 2018. Relocation of Race Street and the Service Road to Reservoir Road – May 2019 till Winter Shutdown. The relocated Race Street will be reopened September 2019 during the Winter Shutdown. April or May 2020 work will begin on the intersection to be completed by September 2020. All dates are estimates.

Gregg Clayton made a **MOTION** approving the opening of the relocated Race Street during the Winter Shutdown 2019, seconded by Bill DeWire. Motion carried.

Carl Schultz asked the Board for assistance in getting a neighbor to mow their yard. The neighbor has only mowed once this year and once last year.

<u>Minutes</u>: A **MOTION** was made by Gregg Clayton and seconded by Bill DeWire to approve the minutes from the Conditional Use Hearing and Regular Meeting held July 9, 2018. Motion approved.

REPORTS OF OFFICIALS AND COMMITTEES

<u>Code Enforcement:</u> Monthly report distributed to the Board.

Planning Commission: No meeting

Solicitor: Gregg made a **MOTION** to approve the written decision for the Richard Umpstead Conditional Use hearing held on July 9th, seconded by Bill DeWire. Motion carried.

Harry White has 30 days to appeal the Magisterial District Court 29-3-03 decision. Action for payment will be taken after the appeal period expires.

Gregg made a **MOTION** to advertise Ordinance #2018-02, amendments to the Code of Ordinance, for action at the September 10th meeting, seconded by Bill DeWire. Motion carried.

Roadmaster:

Gregg and the road department unplugged two pipes on Sunrise during the first flood event, one of which was replaced. The scour bridge on Penn Drive will require an Emergency

August 13, 2018

permit from DEP and rip rap to reinforce the piers of the bridge. The creek bed dropped two feet. Today Pine Run Road and Woolen Mill Road were closed due to flooding. The erosion at the pump station has escalated to a point where waiting for the grant money is no longer an option. A meeting was held during the day with Hughesville Borough and the Water Authority. Gregg will contact the Township Engineer, Dan Vassallo, for a new estimate and letters will be sent to the Lycoming County Commissioners requesting financial assistance with this emergency situation.

Gregg made a **MOTION** to accept all final bids received on Municibid for the 1975 International (\$10,110.00), two Spreaders (\$135.00 & \$355.00), Roller (\$3,200.00) and 1978 John Deere (\$2,200.00). Bill DeWire seconded the motion that was unanimously approved.

Gregg Clayton made a **MOTION** to recognize the Declaration of Disaster Emergency signed July 25, 2018. Bill seconded the motion and the vote was 2-0 in favor.

Secretary/Treasurer: No report.

Sewer Authority Report: Rick Marsh explained the Sewer Authority is having flood issues. All pumps shut down. DEP was contacted. Portable pumps were obtained. They are measuring 3,000,000 gallons of intake, mostly surface water. The plant is being manned 24/7. The sewer authority is running cameras through their lines to solve this situation. They already have found leaks in the main and some laterals on Gregg Run.

OLD BUSINESS: None

NEW BUSINESS: None

FINANCIAL REPORT

A **MOTION** was made by Gregg Clayton, seconded by Bill DeWire to approve the Treasurer's Report and Pay the Bills. Motion carried.

A **MOTION** was made by Gregg Clayton, seconded by Bill DeWire to adjourn at 7:25pm. The vote was unanimous.

Respectfully submitted,

Melanie N. McCoy Secretary/Treasurer